20Uz, Government of South Australia

Department for Manufacturing,
Innovation, Trade, Resources and Energy

ENERGY RESOURCES
DIVISION

File Ref: F2013/001313

Level 6
101 Grenfell Street

23 June 2014 Adelaide SA 5000

GPO Box 1264
Adelaide SA 5001

Sean Brooks DX 452
Tel 088463 3204

General Manager — Operations Fax 08 8463 3229
Drillsearch Energy Limited www.dmitre.sa.gov.au/petroleum
L16/55 Clarence St

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Sean

EXTENSION OF TIME: FITNESS FOR PURPOSE ASSESSMENT AND REPORT FOR
PETROLEUM RETENTION LICENCE (PRL) 14

| refer to Drillsearch Energy’s letter, dated 16 June 2014, requesting a further extension of time
to complete the five yearly Fitness for purpose (FFP) assessment and report for PRL 14.

An initial extension of time was granted 30 July 2013 to allow the PRL 14 FFP assessment to
be completed and report submitted by 31 December 2013 to enable Drillsearch to thoroughly
integrate and implement the new Drillsearch HSES facility management and maintenance
systems.

Drillsearch requested a further 6 month extension for the FFP assessment and submission of
the assessment report to complete the implementation of their new management systems as
detailed above, report to be submitted by 30 June 2014.

Drillsearch request a further 4 month extension for the FFP assessment and submission of the
assessment report to finalise the report.

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Petroleum and Geothermal Energy Act 2000, | hereby grant an
extension of time to allow the PRL 14 FFP assessment to be completed and report submitted
by 31 October 2014.

| note that this extension of time has been granted in consideration of your advice that the Flax
Facility will remain shut-in during this period.

If you have any queries in relation to this matter please contact me by phone on (08) 8463 3245
or michael.malavazos@sa.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Michael Malavazos

Director — Engineering Operations Branch

Department of Manufacturing, Innovation, Trade, Resources and Energy
Sub Delegate of the Minister for Mineral Resources and Energy
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